Associated Students of Solano College



Regular Hybrid Meeting Minutes March 5th, 2024 12:30-2:00 PM PST

1400 Building - ASSC Conference Room 1421

Zoom Meeting ID: 538 978 8211



I. CALL TO ORDER Called to order at 12:36PM

II. OFFICIAL ROLL CALL

Executive Board	ATTENDANCE		
 President Diana Solis 	- present		
2. Vice President Malika Mirador	- present		
3. Secretary Noah Wong	- present		
4. Legislative Advocate Karissa Brown	- present		
5. Student Trustee Sriya Srinivasan	- absent		
6. Treasurer Christian Pardo	- absent		
7. Public Relations Officer AJ Matthews	- present		
Senate			

Sen

···	-	
1.	Applied Tech & Business Senator Mounir Benjelloun	- present
2.	Liberal Arts Senator Giovanni Torres	- present
3.	Health & Kinesiology Melanie Punzalan	- present
4.	Math & Science Senator Ernesto V. Pena	- present 12:37
5.	Social & Behavioral Science Monica Mitchell	- present
6.	Governing Board Senator Kiren Wilson	- absent
7.	Student Services Senator Andre Trujillo	- absent
8.	Humanities Senator Lana Tayag	- present
9.	Academic Curriculum Senator Anh-Dao Pham	- present
10.	Diversity Affairs Senator Jedidah Goliat	- present
11.	Vocational Curriculum Senator Baron "Cedric" Pasion	n - present
12.	Business Services Senator Josiah Tolbert	- present

III. **AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL OF AGENDA**

- A. March 5th, 2024
 - a. Motioned to approve by Mo, Seconded by Jedi.

AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES IV.

- A. February 27th, 2024
 - a. Motioned to approve by Cedric, Seconded by Mo.

PUBLIC FORUM ٧.

This is an opportunity for the members of the public to address the ASSC Senate on items not already on the agenda. Please be aware that there is a 3-minute time limit for each item and that NO action may be taken on any of these items. These items may however come back to the Senate for action at their discretion.

A. Leg. Ad. Karissa Brown: thanks to ASSC members who have been keeping the office clean.

- a. Mention of inappropriate actions: playfighting, being messy, not participating in projects, taking other people's food, etc.
- b. Notice that anyone who continues with this behavior: your privileges will be taken away and no one will clean after you.
- c. Reminder that food was left out over the weekend, and that members need to maintain profesionalism and to take responsibility.
- d. The Office is a privilege for the ASSC, and further abuse of this privilege will result in it being taken away for this semester.
- e. An cleanliness policy will be instated in the near future.

VI. ADVISOR'S REPORT

A. Denise Martinez

- a. ASSC Workroom: Reminder that the hot Plate in the workroom needs to be disconnected when it isn't being used. Facilities is reminding the ASSC that oil and grease can not be used in the workroom. Reminder to clean up after using the room.
- b. NCORE Update: There are now 12 people who have reached out with a rough estimate of \$20,000 cost
- c. Asking students to participate in a student panel on March 11th from 3-5:00pm. Will be taking place at the Vallejo campus. Will be discussing the services available at the campus, so a mix of students is needed. Please email Denise if interested.
- d. Interview Committee: if ASSC members want to be a part of the upcoming interview committeesm be sure to reach out to her.

VII. INFORMATION ITEMS

- A. Santa Clara Conference
 - a. Updates: No new information has come up.
 - b. A viewer in the Zoom meeting stated "There is a preconference event at General Assembly in Santa Clara" and provided the following link: https://ssccc.org/calendar.html/event/2024/04/04/ssccc-regional-summit/444154

Motion to suspend the orders of the day for the Guest Speaker: Mo Motions, Jedi Seconds.

- B. Journalism Program Follow-up
 - a. No follow-up
- C. March Event Presentation
 - a. Need to get in contact with Doctor Harris, so more information/action will take place through the discord
- D. Office Supplies Purchase
 - a. We have ordered a new vacuum, cleaning supplies, extension cables, and other items to be added to the office.
 - b. Food and lights will be purchased in a separate order.
 - c. Any other miscellaneous items can be sent directly to President Diana (canopeners, paper plates, etc.).

E. Spring ASSC Elections

- a. Candidacy paperwork has been made available and we will be receiving candidate paperwork up until March 26th.
- b. Terri will be posting the candidacy paperwork to Canvas, and has already set up a table with paperwork and the other needed materials
- c. More updates will be posted on the social media

F. 1400 Furniture Purchase

- a. We currently have the Hub Modular Seating; however, another option that was discussed was the Zoetry Lounge Seating.
- b. The different styles and materials we have are the Allusion fabric. However, other fabric options were reviewed and discussed.
- c. The previously agreed upon chairs for the cafeteria were the LimeLite Stack Chair. Selected color options were Everglade Shade, Sky Blue, and Surf's Up.

G. NCORE Discussion

- a. Currently, 12 people want to go with the projected cost totaling \$20,000.
- b. President Diana reminded the senate that this is a school funded event, so participating students will be expected to act accordingly.
- c. Reminder of responsibilities: students will be expected to talk during the conference, present for the Solano Community College portion, and to assist with the creation of the presentation.
- d. The presentation will be started sooner to the date of the event; however, ASSC members can send topics for what the presentation could highlight in the discord.

VIII. ACTION ITEMS

- A. Santa Clara Conference
 - a. N/A
- B. Journalism Program Follow-up
 - a. N/A
- C. ASSC Election
 - a. N/A
- D. Swearing in of new senators and executive officers
 - a. N/A
- E. Approval of Club Expenditures
 - a. N/A

IX. GUEST SPEAKER

- A. Athletics Department Speaker
 - a. Provided information on both the Athletics social media accounts and for upcoming events
 - b. There is a baseball clubhouse naming event coming up on the 23rd, at 1:00 pm. This will be an alumni event and a naming event.
 - c. The flyers will be put up throughout the buildings on campus, and more information will be put up on their social medias, websites, etc.
 - d. Planning a big Hall of Fame event for May 18th where they will invite alumni

- back to celebrate the acheivements of the department.
- e. Asks the ASSC to spread the information about the department to the student body.
- f. Announcement that Monday is the pool reopening after its renovation.
- g. President Diana brought up the idea of a collaboration for a March Madness event.

X. COMMITTEE REPORTS

- A. Inter-Club Council
 - a. Business: Club funding requests will be happening again during the March 26th meeting.
- B. Activities
 - a. N/A

XI. EXECUTIVE REPORTS (3:00 Minutes)

- 1. President: Diana Solis
 - a. Nothing to report
- 2. Vice-President: Malika Mirador
 - a. Attended the compressed calendar meeting. Looking to move to the compressed calendar system after the year of 2026. Reminder to the ASSC
 - b. Speech night is on March 21st from 4-6 PM.
- 3. Secretary: Noah Wong
 - a. Nothing to report
- 4. Legislative Advocate: Karissa Brown
 - a. N/A
- 5. Student Trustee: Sriya Srinivasan
 - a. The health center will tentatively open on April 17th.
 - b. The reproductive health club is looking to continue collaborating and communicating with the ASSC going into the future.
 - c. A general reminder on what is happening with the reproductive health product vending machine.
 - d. Asks the ASSC members to come support causes like upcoming the 'Know your Period' bill, SCC policy on probation language, and the speech event.
- 6. Treasurer: Christian Pardo
 - a. Nothing to report
- 7. Public Relations Officer: AJ Matthews
 - a. Informed the ASSC that the Music department is putting together a performance in March.
 - b. Idea was proposed to include them in the March Madness event

XII. DIVISION REPORT (3:00 Minutes)

- 1. Applied Tech & Business Senator Mounir Benjelloun N/A
- 2. Liberal Arts Senator Giovanni Torres N/A
- 3. Health & Kinesiology Melanie Punzalan N/A
- 4. Math & Science Senator Ernesto Valencia Pena Asked about the transition from mySolano to the new system happening in April
- 5. Social & Behavioral Science Monica Mitchell N/A
- 6. Governing Board Senator Kiren Wilson Tie-Dye event in the lobby tomorrow from 12-

3:00 PM

- 7. Student Services Senator Andre Trujillo N/A
- 8. Humanities Senator Lana Tayag N/A
- 9. Academic Curriculum Senator Anh Dao Pham -
- **10.** Diversity Affairs Senator Jedidah Goliat FASU and gaming club are worried about not reaching quorum with members that don't regularly attend their meetings.
- 11. Vocational Curriculum Senator Baron "Cedric" Pasion N/A
- 12. Business Services Senator Josiah Tolbert N/A

XIII. REVIEW

- Approved Agenda and Minutes
- Spoke about the behavior/cleanliness policy in ASSC office
- Advisor's Report: Workroom, NCORE, and other events
- No updates on the Santa Clara Conference
- No updates on the Journalism Program
- ASSC elections are accepting until the 26th
- NCORE reminders and updates
- Guest Speaker came to discuss the athletics Department
- Discussions on March Madness Event
- Reports were given by the individual ASSC members

XIV. ANNOUNCEMENTS/OPEN DISCUSSION

This is another opportunity for members of the public to address the ASSC Senate on items not already on the agenda. Please be aware that there is a 3-minute time limit for each item and that NO action may be taken on any of these items. These items may however come back to the Senate for action at their discretion.

No members of the public

XV. UPCOMING AGENDA & MEETING

A. March 12th, 2024

XVI. ROUND TABLE DISCUSSION

- AJ the flyer's color palettes and spoke on the upcoming March event
- Reminder that today is voting day
- Cedric asked about the voting and asked about furniture cleaning on campus.
- Mo reminded the ASSC that a gaming club event is happening on Friday at noon.
- Terri mentioned that the Vallejo flyers are being taken down and put up at the Vallejo campus.
- Melanie and Malika will be taking flyers to the Vacaville campus (needing 3 stacks of flyers).

XVII. ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn at 1:40 pm. Motioned by AJ, Seconded by Ki.